2016 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 16th, 2016

Location

• Meeting was held at *Stonycreek* in *Berlin*, *PA*.

Call to Order

• Meeting was called to order at 6:55 PM by Ricky.

Attendance

- PSCA Officers
 - o Ricky Fung-A-Fat
 - Wes Russum
 - o Andy Kireta
- NSCA Delegates
 - o Bob Saunders
 - Rodger Becker
 - o Jeff Wolfe
- Others
 - There were also several **PSCA** members in attendance.

2015 Annual Meeting Minutes Review

- *Ricky* read the *Minutes* from the *2015 Annual Meeting* which was held at *Stonycreek*.
- *Bob Saunders* motioned to accept the *Minutes* from the *2015 Annual Meeting*. Motion was seconded by *Mark Hull* with all parties in favor.

Treasurer's Report

- Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* were distributed to everyone at the meeting.
- Andy Kireta gave a brief update of the PSCA financials, after which Wes Russum motioned to accept the Treasurer's Report. Motion was seconded by Nick Cuffin with all parties in favor.

Reports

- 2016 SCTP State Shoot
 - o *Ricky* and *Mike Brendle* gave a brief review of the *2016 SCTP State Shoot* hosted by *Buffer Creek*.
 - ✓ There were *216* SCTP shooters at the *2016* SCTP State Shoot.
 - ✓ *Mike Brendle* thanked all the shooters that donated their time to trap and help with the shoot.

2016 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 16th, 2016

• 2016 Eastern Zone Shoot

o **Ricky** mentioned that as a result of the vote at the **2015 State Shoot** to eliminate the **PA Zone Shoots**, the clubs scheduled to host the **2016 Zone Shoots** were given the opportunity to cancel those shoots. Consequently, **Central Penn** opted to cancel their **2016 Eastern Zone Shoot** while **Castlewood** chose to keep their **2016 Western Zone Shoot**.

• 2016 Western Zone Shoot

- o **Bob Saunders** gave a review of the **2016 Western Zone Shoot** hosted by **Castlewood**.
- o **Bob** mentioned that the shoot was well attended with **72** entries in the **Main Event**. However, the turn out for the **Sub-Gauge Events** was still low.

• 2017 State Shoot

- Eric Biegler of M&E gave an update on the preparations for next year's State Shoot...
 - ✓ *Lincoln Traps* will be providing additional traps.
 - ✓ *Joe Scull* of *Cedar Creek* will be helping to set targets.
 - ✓ *Amy Crow* will be doing the scoring.
 - ✓ *Sub-Gauges*, *Pump* & *SxS* and Prelim will each be on a separate course. Additionally, each day of the *Main Event* will be held on a separate course.
 - ✓ There will be a map showing the locations and layouts for all events posted on *M&E*'s website.
 - ✓ An additional "*exit*" road was being added to allow traffic to flow in one direction into and out of the property.

2018 / 2019 State Shoot Presentations

- o *Ricky* informed those present that *Buffer Creek* was the only club to submit an application for the *2018/2019 PA State Shoot*.
- Mike Brendle stated that Buffer Creek would be offering a \$5 discount on all events to shooters who pre-register and pre-pay before July 1st 2018. Mike also stated that Promatic had already been contacted to provide additional traps for the events.

New Business

- Roy Fritz also took a moment to recognize and thank Murray Gerber of Elite Shotguns for their generous donation once again to this year's State Shoot.
- Roy also recognized and thanked the following...

2016 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 16th, 2016

- o Scott Sipple and Benelli, Breda USA, and Hi-Grade Shooter Supplies and for donating guns.
- o *Steve Edmondson* for donating silver necklace and bracelet.
- o **Bob Zeigler** and **State Farm Insurance** for donating bottled water for the event.
- o *Remington* for their donation of a case of shells.
- Rod Shyda of Lincoln Traps, who brought in 150 traps and also helped sponsor this year's tee-shirts. Additionally, Roy also stated that Lincoln Traps will be sponsoring the PA State HOA Championship ring.
- o *Eddie Santos* and *Nick Arnold* for setting targets.
- o Amy Crow
- James Pratt was drawn as the winner of the Benelli Nova donated by Scott Sipple of Benelli.
- *Ricky* informed those present that he had received a nomination for the position of *PSCA Secretary* from *Sandy Wilhelm*, who was present at the meeting. After *Sandy* introduced herself, *Ricky* asked for a vote to approved *Sandy* as the *PSCA Secretary*. *Sandy* was unanimously approved as the new *PSCA Secretary*.
- Shell Game Number Drawing
 - There were 60 flats of 12 gauge ammunition purchased by the *PSCA* to be given away to shooters based on scores from the *Saturday's* portion of the *Main Event*.
 - The *Shell Game* numbers drawn were 3, 4, and 5.

Adjourn

- Motion to adjourn was made by *Mark Hull* and seconded by *Jason Miller* with all parties present in favor.
- Meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:35 PM.